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27th Sept. 6.

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the

14th Instant, reporting that a

quantity of tres and cedar porte

cut by Thomas Willon on Lot 10,

Concession 6, Campbell, and

which were serged for ao

payment of dnea, have been re¬

moved and mixed with other

ties and pocti, and are at Birch

Bay and that the whole of this

timber is now under cerquie

and in reply I have to inform

you that accurate information

should be obtained as to who

J. C. Phipps Esq.

removed

Ind. Supt.

Manitowaning
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